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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 6:38 AM
To: ‘Ray Chirayath'

Subject: RE: Pls Add Fed Tax ID

Your request to add your FEI has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Ray Chirayath {mailto:ray@datacaresol.com]
Sent: Wednesday, Aprit 28, 2010 2:36 PM
To: corphelp

Cc: ray@datacaresol.com; 'Anita Kumar'; vandana@datacaresol.com

Subject: Pls Add Fed Tax ID

| filed our annual report online earlier today and omitted to add the Federal Tax ID # to the filing. The relevant
information is provided below: ‘

Document #: N09000010070 —
Company Name: CiteusHag

Exchange, Inc

Please make to necessary change.
Thanks and best regards,

Ray

Ray Chirayath MBA

Citrus Health Exchange, Inc.,
Direct : (352) 400-4051

Cell : (352) 20%-6275

Fax : (866) 778-8391
ray@datacaresol.com

This message is for the scle use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prahibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
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